

To be submitted to the Council at its meeting on 28th July 2022

### PORTFOLIO HOLDER FOR ENVIRONMENT AND TRANSPORT

21st March 2022 at 10.30 a.m.

#### Present

Councillor S Swinburn (in the Chair)

### Officers in Attendance:

- Eve Richardson-Smith (Deputy Monitoring Officer and Legal Team Manager
- Mark Nearney (Assistant Director Housing, Highways and Planning)
- Carolina Borgstrom (Assistant Director for Environment)
- Lynne Bromley (Parking Manager EQUANS)
- Paul Thorpe (Operations Director EQUANS)
- Zoe Campbell (Scrutiny and Committee Advisor)

There was one member of the public present and no press in attendance at the meeting.

### PH.ETE.30 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

There were no apologies for absence for this meeting.

### PH.ETE.31 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest from the Portfolio Holder in respect of any items on the agenda for this meeting.

### PH.ETE.32 MINUTES

RESOLVED – The minutes of the Portfolio Holder Environment and Transport meeting on the 29<sup>th</sup> November 2021 were agreed as a correct record.

## PH.ETE.33 ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES (WASTE, STREET CLEANSING, RESORT, GROUND MAINTENANCE, BEREAVEMENT) FEES AND CHARGES

The portfolio holder considered a report to approve revised fees and charges in Waste, Street Cleansing, Fleet, Bereavement Services and Grounds Maintenance.

The portfolio holder welcomed the report and felt the increase in fees and charges were necessary, especially considering the current rises in fuel and energy prices.

Ms Richardson-Smith referred to appendix four of the report and suggested that the implementation date for the proposed charges for the crematorium and cemetery be amended to align with the recommendation in the report.

The portfolio holder approved the recommendation as laid out in the report.

RESOLVED – That the revised fees and charges, as set out in appendices 1-3 of the report now submitted for implementation from 1<sup>st</sup> April 2022 and as set out in appendix 4 of the report now submitted for implementation from 18<sup>th</sup> April 2022, be approved.

### PH.ETE.34 THE BOROUGH OF NORTH EAST LINCOLNSHIRE COUNCIL (OFF-STREET PARKING PLACES) ORDER 2022

The portfolio holder considered a report that sought approval to proceed with "a Notice of Variation" and exercise powers under section 35C of the Traffic Regulation Act 1984 to increase parking tariffs in Cleethorpes.

The portfolio holder felt it was important to review parking tariffs on an annual basis so that incremental increases could be considered.

The portfolio holder approved the recommendations as laid out in the report.

### RESOLVED -

1. That the publication of a Notice of Variation pursuant to Section 35C of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 and Regulation 25 of the Local Authorities' Traffic Orders (Procedure) (England and Wales) Regulations 1996 of a proposal to vary parking charges identified in The Borough of North East Lincolnshire Council (Off-Street Parking Places) Order 2012' (as amended) be approved.

.

- 2. That the commencement of 'The Borough of North East Lincolnshire Council (Off-Street Parking Places) Order 2022' be approved for consultation in accordance with statutory requirements (exercising powers under Sections 32, 35, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Act 1984 (as amended) ("the Act") and of all other enabling power and after consultation with the Chief Officer of Police in accordance with Part III of Schedule 9 to the Act).
- 3. That, subject to no objections being received, the making of the Parking Places Order, as detailed in attached appendices of the report now submitted, be approved.
- 4. That in the event that there are unresolved objections to the Order, these be referred back to this Portfolio Holder for determination.

# PH.ETE.35 GARDEN STREET CAR PARK, GRIMSBY TOWN CENTRE – INCLUSION IN PROPOSED NEW ORDER 'THE BOROUGH OF NORTH EAST LINCOLNSHIRE COUNCIL (OFF-STREET PARKING PLACES) ORDER 2022'.

The portfolio holder considered a report that sought approval to proceed with the inclusion of Garden Street car park in the proposed new Order 'The Borough of North East Lincolnshire Council (Off-Street Parking Places) Order 2022'.

The portfolio holder welcomed the report and felt that it gave residents peace of mind that under council ownership the car park would be managed effectively. He queried how long the process would take. Mr Thorpe confirmed it would take 28 days to complete the order process, relocate the parking machine and put new signage up.

The portfolio holder approved the recommendations laid out in the report.

### RESOLVED -

1. That the commencement of 'The Borough of North East Lincolnshire Council (Off-Street Parking Places) Garden Street Order 2022' be approved for consultation in accordance with statutory requirements (exercising its powers under Sections 32, 35, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Act 1984 (as amended) ("the Act") and of all other enabling power and after consultation with the Chief Officer of Police in accordance with Part III of Schedule 9 to the Act).

- 2. That subject to no objections being received, the the making of the Parking Places Order, as detailed in attached appendices of the report now submitted, be approved.
- 3. That, in the event that there are unresolved objections to the Order, these be referred back to this Portfolio Holder for determination and decision as to whether or not the Parking Places Order be confirmed.

There being no further business, the portfolio holder closed the meeting at 10.41 a.m.